SALCOMBE is a small seaport town and civit parish,
formed in 1894 under section 1, sub-section 3, of
the Local Government Act, 1804, from the parish of
Malborough ; it is about g miles south from Kings-
bridge, in the Totnes division of the county, Coleridge
hundred, Starborough and Coleridge petty sessional
division, Kingsbridge union and county court district,
rural deanery of Woodleigh, archdeaconry of Totnes and
diocese of Exeter. The town is built on the margin of
and facing the harbour, the entrance to which lies
between Prawle Point and Bolt Head. Salcombe is a
port, and has its own registration of shipping and a
coastguard station, The harbour, which is free, is
capable of receiving vessels of 400 tons, and affords a
convenient and safe retreat in any weather, and vessels
may ride in perfect security under the windows of the
houses. The sea fishing is excellent and produces
scallop, as well as crabs and lobsters in large quantities,
and bass, mullet, pollock and mackerel. The climate of
this district is very mild; the American aloe blooms in
the open air, and oranges, lemons and citrons reach a
state of ripe perfection, and this circumstance, com-
Dined with the beauty of the surrounding scenery, has
of late brought it into favour as a watering-place. The
sands afford safe and pleasant sea-bathing; rabbit and
wild fowl shooting can be enjoyed in the immediate
fieighbourhood. Gas works were erected in 1866 at
Shadycombe. A steamer plies from Kingsbridge to
Salcombe daily. .
The town is governed by an Urban District Council of
9 members, formed under the provisions of the Local
Government Act, 1894 (56 and g7 Vict. c. 73), which
takes the place of o Local Board established in 1880.
The ecclesiastical parish was formed Nov. 12, 1844. The
church of the Holy Trinity, erected in 1843, at a cosb
of over £2,600, is an edifice of stone in the Gothic style,
con51s'tx.ng of chancel, nave, aisles and a western tower
containing a clock and one bell: the stained east window
18 @ memorial to the r1th Earl of Devon P.C., D.C.L. d.
18 Nov. 1888 ; there are other stained memorial windows
to the sons of Major-Gen. Birdwood; Sarah, widow of
Jobn  Fitzroy (de Courcy), 3rst Baron Kingsale, d.
%May, 1893; the Hon. Mrs. Stretton; Major E. H.
W;)Jster; and the four sons of Major W. de C. Stretton, '
o were killed in the Great War, 1914-18: the pulpit
;s carved: a new chancel, with side chapel, vestries and
igan loft were added in 1889, at a cost of £x,900: the |
suancel gates are in memory of the Misses C. and T. |
ful;r;le;: & chancel screen of wrought iron and a beauti- .
b tha let of bronze were erected in 1920 as & memorial
th 8 Salcombe‘ men who fell in the Great War, 1914-18
ﬁ:re are 470 siftings. The register of baptisms dates '
vic;!;athe beginning of the rgth century. The living is a
gifs ofgefi ’;ﬁt yearly value f400, with residence, in the
tho Re ? e College, Oxford, and held since 1goz by
Oambr;’(i"eC)hnThAlgernon Sidgwick M.A. of Clare College,
strost, cgn.si(-, e Catholic Apostolic Church, in Fore;
as g sts of a large Troom over a store, arranged :
handsq, a"i’ and chancel; it has been redecorated and
chapel m?ny ;elﬁbted, and has 120 sittings. The Wesleyan
galleri:y sland  street, was erected in 1849 side!
interio:hand & music gallery have been added, and the '
a8 been re-decorated and reseated throughout, '
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and will seat goo persons. The Baptist chapel, in
Courtenay park, is a building of stone in the Gothic °
style, erected in 1867, at a cost of £r,100, and affords
300 sittings. The Brethren’s chapel, in Fore street,
erected in 1862, will seat 100 persons. The Cemetery
of about 2 acres, with a lodge containing a waiting
room and mortuary, was formed in 1879 at a cost of
4800; it is under the control of the Urban District
Council. The Marine hotel consists of the house and
grounds formerly the property and residence of the late
Lord Kingsale, and is charmingly situated on the banks
of the estuary, commanding a full view of the Bolt
Head and the English Chaunel. In 1869, R. Durant esq.
of Sharpham, Totnes, presented Salcombe with a life-
boat, called “ The Rescue,” and gear, at a cost of £yoo0,
and a boat-house was built by public subscription on the
south sands; this boat was replaced in 1888 by the
“Lesty,” provided from a bequest by the late Mrs.
Lesty, and this in its turn was replaced by the
“ William and Emma,” bequeathed by the late Mrs.
E. E. Cox in 19o4; this boat was wrecked on the
27th Oct. 1916, when thirteen out ol fifteen of the crew °
were drowned or killed by being dashed against the
rocks on the bar; the present boat is named ¢ Sarah
Anne Holden ”; another life-boat is stationed at Hope
Cove on this coast, in Malborough parish. The
MeclIlwraith Free Library was presented to the town by
Andrew MecIlwraith esq. in 1g21; it is well supplied
with daily and weekly papers and magazines, and is
open to visitors; the reference and circulating library
contains about 1,500 volumes; the library is in part a
memorial to the men of Salcombe who died in the
Great War, rg14~18, and to those who lost their lives in
the life-boat disaster, 1916; it is supported by the
trustees of Cliff House and by donations. The Couneil
Hall, in Market street, erected in 1893, contains a large
assembly room, seating 250 persons, and reading and
recreation rooms. At Hope Cove, about 4 miles west,
the “ St. Peter the Great,” one of the ships of the
Spanish Armada, was wrecked. Salcombe Castle, erected .
by Henry VIIL as a defence to the ports on this part
of the coast, occupies a strong position on a peninsular
rock at the entrance of the harbour; in 1643 it was
strengthened and garrisoned for the king by Sir Edmund
Fortescue of Fallapit, who named it ¢ Fort Charles”;
in 1646 it was besieged by the Parliamentary forces,
under Col. Weldon, for four months, and surrendered
on honourable terms on 7th May. E. M. Collins esq. is
lord of the manor. Miss Ilbert, the trustees of the late
C. Newton-Robinson esq. George Adams esq. and the
South Devon Land Co. Limited are chief landowners.

. The area of the civil parish and Urban District is 1,181

acres of land and 134 of foreshore; rateable value,
£0,910; the population of the civil parish and Urban
District in rgrr was 2,032 and in 1921, 2,201 ; the popu-
lation of the ecclesiastical parish in 1911 was 2,007."

By Local Government Board Order, No. 34,396, April
1st, 1896, part of Malborough civil parish was annexed
to Salcombe.

SHADYCOMBE and BATSON are hamlets.
Sexton, Frank Pearce.
LOCAL INSTITUTIONS &c.
Retire in April, 1924.
Williams Cock J.P I Philip Putt
A. E. Fairweather

Retire in April, 1923.
William Thorning R. G. Winter
Harold Williams

Officers.

Olerk, Robert G. Winter, 23 Fore street .
Meéi::,al Officer of Health, Daniel Owen Twining
M.R.C.8.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. Walton Leigh
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Surveyor & Sanitary Inspector, Jobn Gulliver Howard
M.0. Council hall
Collector,  Henry Richard Mudge Ford, Edinburgh house
PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS.
Cemetery, Robert Gilroy Winter, clerk
Council Hall, Market street
Coast Guard Station, Alexander G. Attrill, chief coast
guard officer .
Custom House, Charles Fredk. Winder, principal officer
Life Boat Station, Charles Shillitoe, hon. sec
Shipwrecked Fishermen & Mariners’ Royal Benevolenb
Society ; Hon. Representatives:
J. W. Vivian, Cheshunt;
Migs Alice Hayne, Oaklands,
See Advt. Index

PUBLIC OFFICERS

Admiralty Surgeon for Prawle, Salcombe, Hope Cove &
Bolt Head Detachment (Malborough), Daniel Owen
Twining M.R.C.8.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. The Knool

Assistant Overseer, Henry Richard Mudge Ford, Edin-
burgh house

Collector of Harbour Dues, William Cook, Church street

Inspector o the Port Sanitary Authority, John Gulliver
Howard M.C

Lloyd’s Sub-Agent, J. W. Vivian, Cheshunt

Medical Officer & Public Vaccinator, No. 11 District,
Kingsbridge Union, & Medical Officer of Health to the
Port Sanitary Authority, Daniel Owen Twining
M.R.C.8.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. The Knool

Town Crier, Frank Pearce, Buckley

PLACES OF WORSHIP,
Holy Trinity Church, Jn. Algernon Sidgwick M.A. vicar
Baptist (vacant)
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Catholic Apostolic, Norman Moore

Wesleyan Methodist (South Devon Mission), Rev. Harry
Treadgold M.A

The Brethren, Central Hall

The Brethren (open), Meeting Room

PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS. .

The Church schools are controlléd by six managers,
Rev. John Algernon Sidgwick M.A. The Vicarags,
correspondent

Allenhays (boys), built of stone in 1846, for 150 chil-
dren; C. E. Blunden, head master

Girls’; near the parish church, built of stone in 1876, &
enlarged in 1885, for 100 childven; Miss O. Worden,
head mistress )

Infants’, Courtenay street, built of stone in 1863, &
enlarged in 1873, for 130 children; Mrs, Blunden,
head mistress

®

NEWSPAPER.

Salcombe Gazette & South Coast Visitor; 8. Lapthorn,
agent, 6 Robinson row

Conveyance.—Omnibus, to & from Kingsbridge, daily

WATER CONVEYANCE,

Steamers to & from Kingsbridge, daily; Salcombe &
Portlemouth ferry boats ply between the Pier, Ore-
stone, Salcombe & Passage way, Portlemouth, from
6 am. to g p.m, from 26th March to 2gth Sept. &
from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. from 3oth Sept. to 25th March;
fares, one penny to & fro ‘

SALCOMBE.

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Adamg Mrs, John D. Alma villa

Baldwin Oscar H. Fairmount

Barrett Ernest Alfred,Roborough villa

Blount Frank, The Hollies

Bovill Percy Charles, Furzehill

Britton Wm. Arth. Charborough ho

Burnham W. Martin, Braeside

Buxton George Herbert, Castlemain

Capel-Cure Ernest, The Grange

Carey Commander Chas. Jobn Pugh
R.I.M. Melbury, Devon road

Chapman Miss, 44 Devon road

Chesters Mrs. The Anchorage

Goad Mrs., Chaz-nous

Cock Williams J.P. Hazeldene

Cole Edward, Sea croft

Colling Mrs. Castle Point

Cove Edward Winsor,2 Courtenay ter

Cove Henry Edgar, The Island house

Cove Leslie Philip, 18 Coronation rd

Cove Miss, 4 Colaba terrace

Croxford Chas. Hy. 5 Courtenay ter

North Sands

Allenhayes road
Howard John
Coronation road

Foster Mrs, Beadon Prior
Garland Thomas Vezey, The Cottage,

Gay William John, Rockside

Gill James William, Allenhayes
Gray Miss, Stoneyeroft, Devon road
Grulston Mrs. Bellevue

Hannaford Mrs. The Downs

Hartree Kenneth, Grafton

Hayne William, Oaklands,Devon road
Hildreth William Edwy, Moltamont
Holdich Walter White, Tor crest
Hosking John James, Gorton villa,

Gulliver,

James Reginald, Dunelm

Jameson Mrs, Sandhills

Jennings Miss, Herwood

Knaggs Mrs. Lingrow

Laidman Miss, Ivanhoe

MIwraith Andrew, Woodeot. TN 17
Masters Frank, Rockville

Matthews Coryndon, Woodside

Ree Henry 8. 0.,
Channel view

Robinson Arthur H. The Cottage,
Devon road

Robinson William John, St. Briavels

Ronald J, O. The Pines

Shaw Walter J. Blackstone lodge

Shillitoe Arthur, Fairhaven

Shillitoe Godfrey, Fairbaven :

Sidgwick Rev. John Algernon M.A.
(vicar), Vicarage

Spencer Joseph, The Nook, Corona-
tion road

Spencer-Fox Edwin, The Gables

Steddell Miss, Bracken Wood = *

Stott Mrs, Ellerslie. T N 29

Street Major Arthur, Hilleob

Summers Frederick R. The Wood

Terence Francis Owens, Moult moer

Thorpe Sir Thomas Edward 0.B.
D.Sc., LL.D. Whinfield

Treadgold Rev. Harry M.A, (Wes-
leyan Methodist), Wesley manse

Turner Cyril E. 3 Devon road

M.Inst.C.B.

Messines,

Dorman Francis William, 1 Powder-|Michelmore Rt.Frank,The Homestead |Turner Miss, Armidale, Devon road
ham villa, Mills John, Fair View villa, Devon rd Twining Daniel Owen, The Knool
Dowson Mrs. Tourelle Moore Arthur Robert L.R.C.P. & S.1.|Vivian John William, Cheshun,

Drew Walter Newton, The White ho.| Holm Leigh Allenhayes road

Bolt head Moore Norman, ¢ Fore street Waring Major Walter & Lady
Durie George Arthur, The Nest | Morton Miss, Uppercot Clementine O.B.E. The Moult
Ellis Hubert Douglas, Haslemere,|Mountain Arthur Barnes, Moult hill Wells Lionel Bury, Carberry, New-

Coronation road

Evatt Brig.-Gen. John Thorold D.S.0.
Courtenay house

Fairholme Fredk. 0. Fort Charles

Fish Rev, Arthur Henry B.A., B.Sec.
Stoneleigh

Yoster Misses, Little Firs

COMMERCIAL,

Early closing day, Thursday,

Attrill Alexander G, chief coast guard officer, Ivy villa

Balkwill & Co. builders & general merchants. T N 3

Barrett Ernesy Alfred, grocer, 21 Buckley street

Beer & Co. coal merchants,Custom House quay (TN 3);
& at Kingsbridge; agencies, Bigbury-on-Ses, Ring-
more & Kingstion

Bonser George W. F. shopkeeper, 23 Fore street

Bryant Williara J. Union inn, Union strest

Burner John Alfred, Victoria inn, Fore street. T N 4

Butler E. income tax collector, 3 Victoria place

.Gelkin John Ernest, chemist, 53-Fore street. T N 31

Campbell Benjamin Betison, tobacconist, 73 Fore street

Paget Geo.Xdmund, Redcot.
Palmer William Hy. River Knowle
Pearce Arthur, Springfield
Phillips Gerald Stanley, Moult Tor
Pope Joseph, Belgrano

Putt William Francis, Ngna-we
Pyne Henry, Hillside

T N 23} ton road , .

Weymouth James, Burleigh yilla,
Coronation road

Wiliiams Harold, Woodgrange

Wills Miss, Bar lodge "

Winter Robert Gilroy, Sladeoth
Forster road

Woolley Edward V. Fore street

Catford Eleanor Mary (Miss), draper,see Cole & Catford
Cemetery (Robert Gilroy Winter, clerk) .
Chant Joseph, boat builder, 30 Fore street
Chapman Edward & Son, painters, 27 Fore street ast
Coast Guard Station (Alexander G. Attrill, chief eo
C,L{'uardcoiﬁcer) srect

ole & Catford, drapers, 635a, Fore stree ,
Cole Ellen (Mrs.), agartme‘gts, ro Egremont, Devon road
Cole PFrank, monumental mason, Church street
Cole Robert F. Commercial inn, Orestone 5
Collis Elizabeth Hester (Miss), apartments, Datche
Cook & Sture, painters, Church streeb ,
Ocolk Alfred, fishmonger, 6 Fore street. T N 5 "
Coolk Francis R. baker, 1 & = Market street & 76 FS":I% d
Coolc John Harry, pleasure boat proprietor,White
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Telephone

46

DAY &
NIGHT

Maintenance. -

Theo. Dickinson

Electrical Engineer, Electric Lighting, Car Lighting,
Accumulators Charged, Generating Set Installing and

South Sands Garage, SALCOMBE, South Devon

Proprietor of Bolt Head Ferry,

Cook William, collector of harbour dues, Church street
Cooper Bertha E. (Mrs.), shopkeeper, see Cove & Gooper
Cooper Jobn Henry, grocer, 13 Fore street
Qossentine Richard, boat owner, Island
Cove & Cooper, shopkeepers, Coronation road
Cove Edith (Mrs.), apartments, 3 Courtenay terrace
Cove Henry, apartments, 9 Egremont, Devon road
Oranch Ernest Y. baker, 3 Fore street
QOranch Henry, baker, 51 Fore street
COranch John Alfred, builder, Custom House quay
Cranch Sarah Mary (Mrs.), confectioner, 78 Fore sbreet
Custom House (Charles Fredk. Winder,principal officer)
Dare Isabella Louisa (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 24 Fore street
Daw Frederick W. tailor, 54 Fore street
Dickinson Theodore, motor & electrical engineer &
garage proprietor, South Sands garage. TN 46
Distin Edwin, coxswain of lifeboat, 2 Orestone
Distin Mary (Mrs.), fishmonger, 15 Fore street
Dornom Brothers, ironmongers, 71 & 72 Fore street
Dornom & Sons, boat builders, Fore street
Edwards Frank, baker, Church street
Edwards Richard Burnell, dentist, 58 Fore street
Bllis William Smale, grocer & wine & apirit dealer, 61
Fore street. TN 7 .
Excelda (Miss A. Downing, propr.), draper, 1 Fore st
Fairweather Alfred Edward, photographer,rz Fore street
Field Thomas, master mariner, Powderham villa
Forbes Thomas William, master mariner, Alma villa
Forq Henry Richard Mudge, collector to the Urban Dis-
trict Council & assistant overseer, Edinburgh house
Ford Henry Richard Mudge (Mrs.), aparts. Edinburgh ho
G‘il_les Charles Peter, coal merchant, King’s Arms quay
Giles Samuel, baker, 81 Fore street
Gladwell Henry, Shipwrights’ Arms P.H. Fore street
Gunn Esmeralda (Miss), dining rooms, 65 Fore street
Hamnaford & Sons, bubchers, 1o Fore street. T N g
Homnaford Adams, butcher, Island streeb. T N 22
Harmer Edgar, grocer, 75 Fore street
Harnden Mabel (Miss), King’s Arms P.H. Fore street
Hatc_h John Franeis, baker, Island street
Hewitt Elizabeth (Miss), fancy repository, 22 Fore street
HOd({er William, farmer, Moult farm
E0§k1ng J. J. & Co. coal merchants, coke, logs & kind-
ling wood supplied; agents for the Sun Fire & Life
Insurance Oo. ; offices & stores, The Island. T N 40
Howard John Gulliver M.C. estate agenb, surveyor &
sanitary inspector to the Urban District Council &
I inspector to the Port Sanitary Authority
I?Stl\bute {The) (F. B. Watts, hon. sec.), Gorton villa
: Sle} Robert, builder, Coronation road
Jﬂlvxls Alfred John, apartments, The Elms
arvis Fanny. (Miss), apartments, Flora villa, Devon rd
JZEV}S Francis William, butcher,16 Fore street. TN 10
3 vis Thomas, tobacconist, 35 Fore streeb
grm Albert C. blacksmith, Church.streeb
1 nson William, boat owner, Buckley
L‘zmble John,_ boot maker, 1 Fore street
i amaln & Witheridge, drapers, 77 Fore street
L.fera Olub, Custom House quay
L;oe-dnoat Station (Charles Shillitoe, hon. sec)
i ¢ Bank Limited (V. Woolley, manager), Fore st.;
IcIlaw on head office, 71 Lombard street, London EC 3
s Wraith Free Library (Rev. A. H. Fish, bon. li-
rarian), Cliff house
?:;Ch Nicholas & Co. steamboat proprietors & forward-
ant 2gents, s Fore street. T N 18
Marlslllle Hotel (Marine Hotel Co.(Salcombe) 1td.). TN 2
o Omzm Ernest Percy, printer, Fore street, T N 26
el)‘,reliltllsl{erln'e Port (Miss), dress maker, Oourtenay sb
Moore A a;.llmce Manfred, printer, Fore streeb
Holm l:gglllu LR.OP. & S.I. physician & surgeon,
00re John, haulier Church
Nat: ) Lier, 29 Church street
%mn?é Federation of Sailors’ & Soldiers’ Olub (Fredk.
Osbopasward, sec.), Fore street
Parbride J,J & Sons, grocers, Ringmore ho. Courtenay st
artridge ohn, master mariner, x Clifton ville
ato, Ag? Richard, 'bl'nlder, The Cot
B }'&l 'S%Z?; niu Catharine Susan(Misses),grocers,o Fore st
ans, plumbers, Custom House quay

Pearce Frank, sexton & town crier, Buckley

Penberthéy Ann (Miss), aparts. see Williams & Penberthy

Penny Edwin James (Mrs.), apartments, 8 Courtenay st

Pepperell Alban, ship smith, Fore street

Pepperell Edward, plumber, Council quay

Pepperell Edward B. butcher & dairyman, 12 Fore streeb

Preston Thomas E. shopkeeper, Island terrace

Putt Philip, builder, Raleigh road

Q]’ll?xI (The) Motor Cycle Garage, motor cycle agents.

N 51

Quirk College (Charles J. Quirk, director), Devon road

Reeve Mary F. (Miss), draper, 27a, Fore street

Reeve William Forbes, motor engineer, Courtenay streeb

Rich Albert, baker, Courtenay street

Rosemount Garage Co. (E. Manning, proprietor), motor
engineers; repairs & overhauls to car or mator-boab
engines; garage for 40 cars. T N 27 :

Russell Wilson, dairy, Fore streeb

Salcombe Gas & Coke Co. Ltd. (Walt. Hy. Torpey, mgr)

Salcombe Gazette & South Coast Visitor (The) (S. Lap-
thorn, agent), 6 Robinson row

Salcombe Hotel (late York Hotel) (S. W. Ryder, pro-
prietor). T N 14

Salcombe Lawn Tennis Club ( , hon. sec)

Salcombe (The) Motor & Marine Engineering
Co. Litd. marine, motor & automobile engineers;
expert advice, installations, overhauls & repairs;
agents {or all makes of cars, Central garage. TN 20;
T A “Service ”

Salcombe Rugby Football & Athletic Club (J. W.
Vivian, hon, sec.), Cheshunt

Salcombe Town Association (Harold Williams, Wood
grange, hon. sec)

Salcombe Town Hall Co. Limited (W. Thorning, sec.),
Fore street

Salcombe Yacht Club (W, A, Britton & J. J. Lishman,
joint bon. secs.), Cliff house

Saunders James Vivian, tailor, Island terrace

Saunders Thomas (Mrs.), apartments, 58 Fore streeb

Shepherd Adam Hannaford, builder, 2 Harbour view

Shipwrecked Fishermen & Mariners’ Royal Benevolent
Society (John William Vivian, sec.), Cheshunt

Shotton Mary (Mrs.), apartments, Fernbank

Skentelbery Benjamin, motor boat proprietor, Buckley

Smaridge Benj. S. carrier, Rosemount garage. T N 27

Southwood Nicholas, master mariner & insurance agent,
Lyndhurst

Stumbles Albert Everard, boot wareho. 26 & 74 Fore st

Stumbles Ivy (Miss), boarding house; bathing, boating
& fishing; one mile from Salcombe, St. Elmo, North
Sands. TN 33

Sture James C. H. painter, ses Cook & Sture

Symmons Annis L. (Mrs.), aparts. Torre view, Devon rd

Thorning William, stationer, Fore street

Torpey Ann Elizabeth (Miss), fruiterer, 28 Fore street

Trinick Eva (Mrs.), Bolt Head private family hotel,
South sands; bathing, boating & fishing; 6 miles
from Kingsbridge, 2 from Salcombe. T N 135

Trute Frederick Jarvis, ironmonger, 82 Fore sireet

Turner Cyril Edward, solicibor & notary public, com-
missioner for oaths, see: to the Avon Fishing Associa-
tion & sec. to Cliff House Trustees, Cliff house

Twining & Moore, physicians & surgeons, The Knonl

Twining Daniel Owen M.R.C.8.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond.
physician & sargeon, & medical officer of health $o
Urban District Council, medical officer & public vac-
cinator No. 11 district, Kingsbridge union, medical
officer to the Port Sanitary Authority & Admiralty
surgeon, The Knool. T N 34

Vincent Susan (Mrs.), apartments,
Buckley street

Vivian J. W. Lloyd’s sub-agent, Cheghunt

Vivian John, painter, Chesfield, Allenbayes road

Weymouth Francis, builder, xg Courtenay street

Wiiliams & Penberthy, aperts. 8 Egremont, Devon road

Williams Frederic, milliner, 13 Fore streeb

Winder Charles Fredk., E.M. customs officer, The Quay

Winter Robert Gilroy, solicitor, & clerk to the Urban
Distriet Council, 23 Fore street. T N 38 . .

Witheridge O.E.(Miss), draper,see Leaman & Witheridge

Sheldon house, ‘
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‘Wood Sophia & Ellen (Misses), apartments, 1 Devon villa) Woolcock Edward, watch maker, 2za, Fore street

Wood Edwin, baker, Victoria quay Yabsley James, farmer, Beedon farm
‘Woodcock Mark, florist, Coronation road Yeomans William, plumber, see Paul & Yeomans
BATSON.
Ley-Greaves Mrs. The Nook Edmonds Richd. Hy. farmer, Tor hill{Steer James Wra. market gardener
Murray Thomas Keir, Batson house !Hannafard Adams Alfred, farmer,| Weymouth Frederick, farmer, Wess
COMMEKCIAL,  Higher Batson Batson hall
Date William, farmer, Ilbertstowe | Jackson Richard, farmer, Horscombe|Yeoman John, cowkeeper
SHADYCOMBE.

Torpey Walter Henry, Gould road lCove & Cooper, grocers tCove Edgar, boat builder
Coles Arthur, dairyman Cove & Distin, builders |



